
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

fyi 
-----Orig i na I Message-----

Fitzgerald, Sharon 
14 March 2005 11 :06 
Fitchie, Andrew 
FW: New Transport Model Procurement 

From: Knight, Jeff [mailto:KnightJ@halcrow.com] 
Sent: 14 March 2005 10:45 
To: Fitzgerald, Sharon 
Subject: RE: New Transport Model Procurement 

Sharon 
Yes, Alex is aware of the deadline. I believe he has the situation under control and I briefed him last week. I will 
forward the information I have very shortly. Hopefully, you now understand how it has been decided that 
contractually the SOS and RSC consultants must be bound together. 

Regards 

Jeff 

From: Fitzgerald, Sharon [mailto:Sharon.Fitzgerald@dlapiper.com] 
Sent: 13 March 2005 17:24 
To: 'Knight, Jeff' 
Cc: Fitchie, Andrew 
Subject: RE: New Transport Model Procurement 
Importance: High 

Jeff 

Thanks for the response. As yet, Alex has not been in touch with me so I don't know about the work which 
is being progressed. As stated below, the SDS Bidders are being issued with the ITT and contract document 
on Thursday. These docs will clearly need to include the information on transport modelling. Is it feasible 
for everything to be in place for Thursday ? Does Alex know about this deadline ? 

Regards 
Sharon 

-----Orig i na I Message-----
From: Knight, Jeff [mailto:KnightJ@halcrow.com] 
Sent: 12 March 2005 12:30 
To: Fitzgerald, Sharon 
Subject: RE: New Transport Model Procurement 

Sharon, 
I have forwarded some information to Alex and will copy you in for Monday. However, there is a need to 
coordinate SOS and RSC OJEU notice - and I am unable to do this until I return Tuesday/Wednesday and 
hope in the meantime this is being actioned follwoign discussion with Alex before I left 
Regards 
Jeff 

From: Fitzgerald, Sharon [mailto:Sharon.Fitzgerald@dlapiper.com] 
Sent: 11 March 2005 08:57 
To: 'knightj@halcrow.com' 
Subject: FW: New Transport Model Procurement 
Importance: High 
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Jeff 

I think you are in dubai? but picking up e-mails 

Please can you e-mail me to confirm the delivery time for the items below. The SDS Bidders are 
being given the ITT/Contract etc on Thursday. 

Regards 

Sharon 

PS Sorry to bother you about this .... 

Cary Scotland LLP 

-----Orig i na I Message----­
From: Fitzgerald, Sharon 
Sent: 08 March 2005 11:56 
To: 'Jeff Knight' 
Cc: Ian Kendall (E-mail); Fitchie, Andrew 
Subject: RE: New Transport Model Procurement 
Importance: High 

Jeff/Ian 

Further to my conversation with Jeff yesterday, I have listed the tasks which we need to carry out for 
the SDS procurement and the RSC procurement. I have also set out a few thoughts for further 
consideration. 

1. Amendments require to be made to the Revenue Setting Committee OJEU and 
MOI//PQQ (e.g. we will need to refer to the inter-relationship with SDS, joint and several liability 
etc.) 

2. SDS ITT - we need couple of background paragraphs on scope, relationship with RSC etc. 
Also, we need to describe the tender deliverables which each bidder will need to produce as part of 
the tender submission - e.g. modelling methodology, costs (I have spoken to GH who is aware of the 
need for SDS to price this into the tender) etc. 

3. SDS Contract - we need a "contractual" scope of services. Jeff mentioned that this may be fairly 
short and simple. 

4. We need to discuss the following issues with IK: 

• contractual form 
• impact of novation to infraco 
• necessity for side agreement between RSC and SDS to off-set joint and several liability 
• Novation/TEL 
• Could SDS do it all? pre-novation? or are different skill sets required? 
• What about inputs to the model post base preparation? - tie pay twice? 
• More expensive because of joint and several liability? 
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• Acceptability to the market of of joint and several liability in the contracts. 
• Conflict issues of modellers bidding for SDS and RSC. 
• Issues raised in Jeffs e-mail on cherry-picking who does what in the development process -

to be discussed. 

5. We need a tie technical team member to confirm that highway design and the use of the model is 
adequately covered off in the scope of services for the SDS Provider. 

I am conscious that Jeffs time is limited and we were hoping to catch up with Ian and/or Jeff at 
some point today. 

Ian - Please let me know when would be suitable. 

Regards 

Sharon 

PS Jeff - thanks for the board paper, it was very helpful 

-----Orig i na I Message-----
From: Jeff Knight [mailto:Jeff.Knight@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: 07 March 2005 13:36 
To: Fitzgerald, Sharon 
Subject: New Transport Model Procurement 

Sharon 
Please find attached the paper discussed by tie Board relating to new transport model development. 
As this is also to be discussed at the Tram Steering Group this may be subject to slight change but 
for the moment is in line with current thinking/our discussion. 
Regards 
Jeff 

Jeff Knight 
Transport Modelling 

tie limited 
Verity House 
19 Haymarket Yards 
Edinburgh 
EH12 SBH 

Tel: 
Fax: 
Email: Jeff.Knight@tie.ltd.uk 
Web: www.tie.ltd.uk 

For more information on Transport Edinburgh go to: 
www.transport-edinburgh.org.uk 

delivering transport projects 

This Email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the 
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individual or organisation to whom they are addressed. If you have received this Email in error please 
notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its 
contents to any other person. tie Ltd has endeavoured to scan this Email message and attachments 
for computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by the recipient. 

The information contained in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It has 
been sent for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, 
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender 
by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. To contact our email 
administrator directly, send to postmaster@dlapiper.com 

Thank you. 

Visit our website at http://www.halcrow.com 

The contents of this email do not give rise 
to any binding legal obligation upon 
Halcrow Group Limited unless subsequently 
confirmed on headed business notepaper sent 
by fax, letter or as an e-mail attachment. 
If you receive this email in error, please 
contact the sender and delete the message. 
Thank you. 

This email is from DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP. 

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. They may 
not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone other than the intended recipient. If 
this email is received in error, please contact DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP on +44 
(0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the email address to which it has been sent and 
then delete it. 

Please note that neither DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP nor the sender accept any 
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any 
attachments. 

DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland 
(registered number S0300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A list of members 
is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of business Rutland Square, 
Edinburgh, EHl 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited liability partnership. 

DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a 
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member of DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary, a global legal services organisation, the members of 
which are separate and distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to 
www.dlapiper.com. 

This email is from DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP. 

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. They may not be 
disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone other than the intended recipient. If this email is 
received in error, please contact DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 
quoting the name of the sender and the email address to which it has been sent and then delete it. 

Please note that neither DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP nor the sender accept any 
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any 
attachments. 

DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland 
(registered number S0300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A list of members is open 
for inspection at its registered office and principal place of business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EHl 2AA. 
Partner denotes member of a limited liability partnership. 

DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member 
of DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary, a global legal services organisation, the members of which are separate 
and distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com. 
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